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Mastercreation TFS

From: Snehal Jadhav
Sent: 06 August 2024 15:18
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale
Subject: Update mail id -HIGH DESIGN

Dear Omkar, 
 
As discussed kindly change below mention mail id. 
 
Vendor name - HIGH DESIGN 
Supplier code – RV232421218 (V0003029) 
Contact person name – Priya 
Mail id - faiyaz@highdesignleather.com 
 
 
Regards, 
Snehal jadhav 
 

 
 

From: faiyaz@highdesignleather.com <faiyaz@highdesignleather.com>  
Sent: 06 August 2024 15:00 
To: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Update mail id 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 

Dear Snehal Ji, 

Greetings!! 

As discussed, kindly request to update the below mail id. 

faiyaz@highdesignleather.com 
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Thanks & Regards 

Faiyaz Mir 

HIGH DESIGN 

Dharavi -Sion, Mumbai 400017 

9322282721/7977298406 

https://www.highdesignleather.com 

 

 

  

 


